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NOO2u-ou,

Ann Kehoe A |

From: PEADAR MacRORY [PMACRORY@donegalcoco.ie] m ()P M C/Q&V\k .
Sent: 17 July 2009 13:49 8‘0&3 WAL
To: Ann Kehoe; Brian Meaney; Wexford Receptionist

Cc: LIAM MCCARRON; SEAMUS NEELY

Subject: Licence Reg No. W0024-03 Ballynacarrick Landfill Site

Attachments: license review submission 17th July 2009.doc

Re. Licence Reg No. W0024-03 Ballynacarrick Landfill Site

Your letter 18th June gives notice of intent to review this licence. You invite submissions. Attached please
find the submission from the Council.

Regards,

Peadar MacRory,

Senior Engineer,

Divisional Manager,

Water & Environment Service.
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17" July 2009.

Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford.

Ref: Licence Reg No. W0024-03, Ballynacarrick Landfill Site.

Re Notice under Section 42(1) (b) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to
2008 and Article 10 of the Waste Management (Llceg_s%g) Regulations 2004.
S

We refer to your letter of 18" June giving notlcg;\’bl\‘yé?the EPA intends initiating a
review of the licence register no. W0024-03 aB’g:ﬁynacamck Landfill Site. The
Council wishes to make the following su(\tbm dgslon

2O é
We wish to remind you that the lice; d%r Ballynacarrick landfill was reviewed in
2008, towards the end of the yea{p\ @\roposed Decision issued on 26th September
2008 and the Decision to Grant issited on 27™ November that year. The conditions
on license W0024-03 have t account of articles 5 & 6 of Council Directive
1999/31/EC. S

We were aware, from a letter from Dr. J. Derham, Licensing Unit, dated 9™ October
2008, that all existing licences to facilities accepting municipal waste for final
disposal would be reviewed following the conclusion of the round of public
consultation and publication of a guidance document. We understood at the time that

the Agency had taken the opportunity of the Ballynacarrick license review, ongoing at
that time, to review the licence along the terms now described.
Therefore we consider a further review at this time not to be necessary.

Y ours sincerely,

Peadar MacRory,

Senior Engineer,

Divisional Manager,

Water & Environment Services.
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COMHAIRLE CHONTAE DHUN NA NGALL
DONEGAL COUNTY COUNCIL

Environment Section

Telephone: (074) 9172256, 9172257, 912538,9172476 Fax: (074) 912819
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Combhairle Chontae Dhiin na nGall
Donegal County Council

Uisce, Timpeallacht agus Seirbhisf Figeandala

Water, Environment and Emergency Services
Tel/Guthan: (074) 91 72222 Fax/Facs: (074) 91 42073

www . donegalcocoie  www ccdhunnangall.ie
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17" fuly 2009,

Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford.

Ref® Licence Reg No, W0024-03, Ballynacarrick Landfill Site.

Re Notice under Section 42(1) (b) of the Waste g@'anngemcnt Acts 1996 to

2008 and Article 10 of the Waste Management nsing) Regulations 2004,

O
2 oth ) SR . o

We refer to your letter of 18" June giving 1:?},9%&@\12\1’ the EPA intends initiating a

review of the licence register no. W0024- «Ballynacurrick Landfill Site. The

o . : S
Council wishes to make the following sithgission.
&

We wish to remind you that the l@&t& for Ballynacarrick landfill was reviewed in

2008, towards the end of the year A Proposed Decision issued on 26th September

2008 and the Decision to Grmg@sued on 27" November that year. The conditions
on license W0(024-03 haveg;ken account of articles S & 6 of Council Directive

1999/31/EC. o

We were aware, from a letter from Dr. J, Derham, Licensing Unit, dated 9™ October
2008, that all existing licences to facilities accepting municipal waste for final
disposal would be reviewed following the conclusion of the round of public
consultation and publication of a guidance docwment. We understood at the time that
the Agency had taken the opportunity of the Ballynacarrick license review, ongoing at
that time, to review the licence along the terms now described.

Therefore we consider u further review at this time not to be necessary.

Yours sincerely,

i — [M“ﬁ Qh -
7Peadar MacRor =
¢ Senior Engineer,

Divisional Manuger,

Water & Environment Services.

StiGrthoir Seirbhise Uisce, Timpealtucht agus Seirbhisf Bigeandala, Comhairle Chontae Dhun na nGall, Aras an Chontae, Leifear.
Director of Service, Water, Environment and Emergency Services, Danegal County Council, County House, Litford.
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